Steven Beyer

- B T S R AT M N
From: Brian Saftig
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:50 AM
To: Steven Beyer
Subject: FW: SWAT Staffing - Kenosha Civil Unrest
Brian Saftig

Captain | Police Department

City of West Allis

11301 W, Lincoln Ave. | West Allis, W| 53227
Office: 414-302-8073 | Dept: 414-302-8000
thatswhywestallis.com

From: Timothy Gold

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Brian Saftig

Subject; FW: SWAT Staffing - Kenosha Civil Unrest

Timothy Gold

Sergeant | Police Department

City of West Allis

11301 W. Lincoln Ave. | West Allis, Wi 53227
Office: INERNIEERRR

thatswhywestallis.com

From: Colin Hughes
Sent; Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Brian Saftig; Timothy Gold; Clint Corwin; Dave Madden; Michael Kempinski; Trever Pasdera; Nick Pye; Chris Marks
Cc: Joel Baumgart; Aric Behnke; Lucas Binter; Charles Clark; Archie Dunbar; Jesse Fletcher; Brandon Hurley; Jacob Kaye;
Joseph Mathy; Andrew Matter; Kevyn Mussatti; Kevin Schmidt; Adam Schweitzer

Subject: SWAT Staffing - Kenosha Civil Unrest

SWAT Staffing Assignments

Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
08/26/2020 08/27/2020 0812812020 08/29/2020 08/30/2020
Saftig (TL) Clark Corwin (TL}) Gold (TL) Corwin (TL)
Dunbar Kaye Saftig (TL) Madden (TL) Madden (TL)
Kaye Binter Binter Mathy Saftig (TL)
Madden (TL) Behnke Schweitzer Schmidt Baumgart
Gold (TL) Madden {TL) Mussatti Huiley Gold (TL)
Corwin {TL) Corwin (TL} Fletcher Dunbar Binter

Mathy Mafter Matier Schweitzer Behnke

Briefings will be held in the Assembly Room at 1730hrs. Please come to the briefing dressed and prepared to leave for

Kenosha.

Also, let me know if there are any scheduling issues.



Thanks for stepping up!

Colin Hughes

Captain | Police Department

City of West Allis

11301 W. LlncoEn Ave, | West Allis, W 53227
Office: ) | Dept: 414-302-8000
thatswhvwestallls com




